IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

FRANKLIN FLETCHER ) CRIMINAL
V. .
UNITED STATES ) NO. 95-cr-243-1

MEMORANDUM AND ORDER

Defendant was convicted in this court in 95-cr-243-1 on charges of possession of
a firearm by a convicted felon, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §8922(g)(1).

This court has received a letter dated March 10, 2007 from Defendant, who is
now incarcerated in the Federal Correctional facility at Beaumont, Texas. Defendant
alleges that he has severe problems with his eyesight. Defendant alleges that the
prison kitchen, where he works, as well as the unit where he is housed, have very bright
lighting, which allegedly may pose serious, permanent and irreparable harm to his
vision. He also alleges that prison personnel don’t care about his vision problems.
Defendant also alleges that he needs to see an eye doctor in prison “every 90 days,”
and that this alleged need has not been met.

Accordingly, this Day of April, 2007, it is hereby

ORDERED that prison officials at FCI-Beaumont are directed to provide
Defendant, within seven (7) days of their receipt of this Memorandum and Order, with
an eye examination by an appropriate licensed medical doctor, and that these prison
officials will thereafter comply with this doctor’s instructions as quickly as possible,
including, if appropriate, providing eyeglasses or medication as prescribed by this
doctor, and, it is further

ORDERED that if this said doctor does prescribe eyeglasses for Defendant, that

prison officials will use the cheapest frames available for these prescribed lenses.

S/ J. CURTIS JOYNER
J. CURTIS JOYNER, U.S. District Judge




